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Dezr John
PrC, LI=SETON

1. I spoke to you ty telerhone on Friday in reply to your letter or 21 Decemter
2bout the use of the fecilities at the Protein Fractionaticn Centre, Liberton for
the processinz of Znglish plasma. You wented en early response to your letter
sinze you were to bte seeinz I Geoffrey Finsherg today to discuss with hin fatur:
develspzents in blocd processing, Beczuse time wes prescing, T therefore gave
you cerizin informztion by telephone, but I think that for the record I shouid
confira in writing what I told you on Friday.

2. I pxefaced oy reczaris by mentioning two conditions which would have %0 te
ret tefsrme ony pragress cen be mede. First of all, I stressed that. clthough the
ift

rizl rourd the clock ?t the PYC had been concluded satisfactorily,
c

2
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e excected to work in shifts regularly until an CP-e::ert on
teen concluded through the usuesl Vhitley Council mechirvery
sed vhen we spoke, very much a matiter for your colles;
sids of DHSS to pursue, and you indicated thzt the

te tzken.
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z. Secondly, I pointed cut thﬂt the TFC, Libterton could process sutstantiel
cusntities of Ixglish plzsma only if furuher encillary facilities can be provided,
znd +hat —owe land will Y2 needed for the building required. There is sullexle
lard zdizsent %o the 270 but it belongs to Lothizn Heelth Roaxd, who mey hsve
other uses for i%, and rnot to the Secretary of State., Iefore plans crn te wede
to expznd producticn 2% Literton it will be necessary to enzure that the lend Ior
this can te mzde zvailable.

L, Given *hat the chsizcles referrwed to in the two previows perzgzcrhs can be
overceme, I do not thirk that the Common Servicez igency iTnagement Commit e
g2z responszible far the TTC, would raise any difficulties and a3 vie .
indiczted 211 zlong we curselves would be quite willing vO have Lr;l¢sh 3l~<~*
prcoeszsed 2t Litexton.
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G, Llthouzh ufficient production capacity ai lLiterten to enable the
»lant under sh ;orkring to process 203,020 litres of Bnzlish plesza annmuzily,
it would 2 necezsaxry to expand the ancillexry facilitics to corpe with such 2
worklond, Subctzntizl sdditionzl expenditure would e reguired %o provide rexze
space Jor freece-drying, packaging, labellirz, storege, ete. If it is decidsd
that En-1ish plasme is tc be processed at Libertsn we would of ccurze expect DESS
to fund c¢n sppropriate portion of the capital cost of the additionzl facilities

that woull te needed, making due sllowance for your initiz) capital investment in
the DP¥C znd for the expenditure that would te required in respect of the Medicines
Tnspectorsie's report if it were to be processing plasme only for Scotland and
Yorthern Irelznd.. We estimate that the total expenditure called for would bte of
the order of £6-7 million, btut we cannot give you a detailed breazdown of this at
present. '

Te It is 2lso impossible at this stage to give you any idea of thz revenue ccsis
of processing English plasma at Liberton. As I told you on ¥Fridey, these would
depend on the total volume of plasma %o be sent %o the PFC; the proporticn of
this which would be fresh, outdated, hyperimmune znd supernants; vhether 2TT o
SEPS would be reguired; whether ncrmal IegG from fresh ::d/or outdated plasta
would be recuired; the albumin solutions required; end cn the cost of
transporting the plasma and producis tetween *he English Iegionzl Centres ¢
PFC. Ozace we have information on your requirezents these costs could be worad
out fairly cuickly beczuce, as I told you, TA Management Consultents have recontly
been working at the *FC and, if commissioned urgently, conld preduce reasonaily
saticfactory costings by the end of <thnis month. :

to vhat I have said in paragraphs 2 and 3 above, we 4o not foresse uiny

8. Sutject y
difficulties over the time-table for new capital developgments at Liberton cuce
agreement is reached on whether to proceed. Ve estimate that the necessary

9, Ve shall of course give you detailed information cshout the chift-working
triale 2t Iiberton as soon as this has been =zssessed and. properly assembled.
Meanwhile, I hope that my conversation with you on Fridey and this letter will
enzble you to have a meaningful discussion with Mr Finsterg znd to report
accordingly to the Policy Steering Group on 15 January.

s
10. I shall also try to let you have befere 15 Janualy - though this may hove o
be by telephone - the further information you asked xze for this mouning by
telephone on the guantity of Englich plasca which it would
at the PFC, Literion without shift-working wnd without the
ancillary facilities for freeze-drying, packzping, ete.

Yours sincerely

GRO-C
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